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Senate of Pennsylvania
MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators
From: Senator Jake Comw. A"

Date: March 30, 2011

RE: Co-sponsorship memo # 14 — Eliminating “Do-Not-Call” List Re-registration

In the near future, I plan to reintroduce legislation to eliminate the five-year registration
period for the “Do-Not-Call” list.

In the past, our offices have notified constituents of the need to re-register for the “Do-
Not-Call” list. Ihave heard back from many in my district who think the time period should be
extended. Given the list’s success and large participation, I am seeking to eliminate re-

registration all together.

Additionally, given the $5 million cost to the Commonwealth to manage the re-
registration, this legislation is both consumer friendly and fiscally responsible. The bill
unanimously passed the Senate in 2007-08.

If you would like to cosponsor this legislation, please contact Kristi Kreiser in my office
at 787-1378 or by email at kkreiser@pasen.gov by Friday, April 1, 2011.

Senate Bill 304 of 2009 — Scarnati, Pileggi, Tomlinson, Gordner, Erickson, Greenleaf,
Picolla, Rafferty, M. White, Boscola, Kasunic, Alloway, Baker, Browne, Brubaker, Costa,
Earll, Eichelberger, Folmer, Fontana, Kitchen, Logan, O’Pdke, Orie, Pippy, Robbins,
Stack, Stout, Tartaglione, Vance, Vogel, Waugh, D. White, Williams, Wonderling, and

Yaw.



